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From: : “'INC

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2004 2:14 PM
To: Q02 . K sl
Subject: FW: FOIA re: Salicitation No. W912DY-04-Q-0002 ‘

I have checked with our Contracting Division regarding this FOIA request. I was told this
was a HQ not Huntsville Center procurement. Hopefully, you're the right person to send
this to for processing. If not, please let me know who at HQ I can forward this too. M
contracting directorate told me that HQ contracting POCs are _orb

in CEHR-D for this procurement.

Please see FOIA request below. FYI... I just received another email from the requestor
asking for this info by Feb 24th.

Para!ega! !pecialist

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Office of Counsel

P.O. Box 1600

Huntsville, AL 35807

(256) 895-1107

WORK PRODUCT ~ PRIVILEDGED COMMUNICATION - DO NOT RELEASE BEYOND ADDRESSEES -
DO NOT FORWARD OR COPY — DO NOT RELEASE UNDER FOIA

————— Original Message--—---
Sent: Tuesday, February .17, 2004 10:26 AM

To: 'pruden@inv-strat.cem’
Subject: FW: FOIA re: Solicitation No. W912DY-04~0-0002

Dear Ms. Pruden,

This correspondence is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated
February 11, 2004. 1In particular, you requested information regarding the aforementioned
solicitation. This is to inform you that this was not a Huntsville procurement. This
information is contained at Headquarters, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Office. Your
request has been forwarded to the Humphreys Engineer Center Support Activity, Attn:
CEHEC-0C, 7701 Telegraph Road, Alexandria, VA 22315 for review and action.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Paralega! !pecialist

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Office of Counsel

P.O. Box 1600

Huntsville, AL 35807

(256) 895-1107

————— Original Message-----

From: pruden@inv-strat.com [mailto:pruden@inv-strat.com]
Sent: Wednes February 11, 2004 4:11 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FOIAR re: Solicitation No. W912DY-04-0-0002
1



Last week I visited with m and_to familiarize myself
with the solicitation process. ..My C ague, Paul Brala of Matrix Performance

Consulting, Inc. and I intend to submit a response to this solicitation.

I understand this course has been delivered at least four times in the last
fiscal year. I further understand that such procurement histories are a matter
of public knowledge. We have been unsucessful in finding this information
through the website or by informal inquiry.

Therefore, we are formally requesting & procurement history for the Leadership
for Learning Course that is described in Solicitation No. W91l2DY-04-0-0002. We
ask that it ke made available so that we can make a timely response to this
~.solicitation, which at this point is due this Friday, February 13, 2004,

I am willing to pay for reasonable costs for reproduction-and handling, up to
$25. However, an e-mail reply to this request with the procurement value and
identification of prior vendors would meet our needs. Thank you for your prompt
-attention.-

Kind regards,

Lorette Pruden, Ph.D.

Principal

Inventive Strategies

21 Harlingen Road ,

Belle Mead, NJ 08502

http://www.inv-strat.com

Phone: (908)-359-4787

BUSINESS RESULTS FROM PEQOPLE

Director, Institute, for Management Consultants NJ

)




